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Golden Lion Inn, 1804 - Damaged in the great fire of 1844, it was rebuilt as the Lion Inn, later to 
be called the Royal Lion following a visit by the Prince of Wales. 
 
 
 
Royal Lion 1857 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 

 
 

https://www.lymeregismuseumresearchteam.co.uk 
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Golden Hart, 1854 - Today known as the Old Monmouth. It was given the present name as late 
as the 1930s when the proprietor, Mr Owen, changed it from the Guest House Hotel. 
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Hiscott’s Boarding & Lodging House, 1830 - Built in 1807 this was taken over by the Cups Hotel 
after the 1844 fire when the original Three Cups was destroyed. 
 
 



     Burdon’s Cups Hotel, 1848 
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Formerly Poulet House, it was converted into                      
the Hotel Alexandra in 1901-02. 
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The Victoria Hotel opened in 1907 four years after 
the Railway came to Lyme. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
The New Inn became part of the Royal Lion 
Hotel in the early 1970s. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
The Baker family owned the Cosy Café and 
Clarence Hotel between the two World Wars. 
Their catering and hotel business was based at  
No. 21 Broad Street. 
 

 

 
 
St Michael’s, No. 7 Pound Street, was a 
private house during the 19th century and 
a private hotel from 1916 to 2004. 
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The Bay Hotel was built in 1924. 



 
 
Dorset House, Pound Road, 1939 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Gables Hotel, 1935 
Previously it was the 
Cottage Hospital, 1897-1927 

 



 
 
 

Langmoor House Hotel, Silver Street, 1935 
 
 
 

Bow House Hotel, 1933 - stood on the site of today’s Regent Cinema. 
 
 
Springfield Hotel, Woodmead Road, 1940s 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Summerhill, 1933 - Originally built in in 1819 
as a ‘To Let’ investment in the growing tourism 
in Lyme Regis at that time. 
Under new management it was renamed the 
Pine Crest Hotel. 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  Pine Crest Hotel 1939 
 
 
 
 
 



 
High Cliff Hotel 
1959 

 
Former holiday home 
of the Lister family. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

London Inn, Church Street 
1959 

 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


